DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND PERMITTING

CITYAND COUNTYOFHONOLULU

650 SOUTH KING STREET, 7™ FLOOR ¢ HONOLULU, HAWAII 96813
PHONE: (808) 768-8000 e FAX: (808) 768-6041
DEPT. WEB SITE: www.honoluludpp.org ¢ CITY WEB SITE: www.honolulu.gov

KATHY K. SOKUGAWA
ACTING DIRECTOR

KIRK CALDWELL
MAYOR TIMOTHY F. T. HIU
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
EUGENE H. TAKAHASHI

DEPUTY DIRECTOR

October 30, 2020

MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of Environmental Quality Control
FROM: Department of Planning and Permitting

SUBJECT: Chapter 343 Exemption Determinations
October 2020

The HRS Chapter 343 exemption determination made by the Department of
Planning and Permitting in October 2020 is attached.
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City and County of Honolulu, October 2020 Exemptions

Street Zi Exemption Action:
File No. Island Address City Colge TMK Applicant [HAR 11- Title & Notes
200.1-15(c)] | Description
2020/SDD-52 Oahu 2365 Honolulu | 96815 2-6-001: 012 Kyo-ya DLU Exterior Trigger is
Kalakaua and 013 Hotels and Exemption List | alterations to HRS 343-
Avenue Resorts, LP | Class #1 existing 5(a)(5):
Section #3 and | building and Waikiki
#7 repair of minor
appurtenant
structure

(fence)




